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lles, Nicholas (LGHCCRA - Planning - Planning)

From: I

Sent: 21 May 2021 10:42

To: lles, Nicholas (ESNR-Planning)

Subject: RE: For Minister to Note - Press Notice - Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State for
Wales visit to North Wales

Attachments: MA-JJ-1712-21 - The exercise of the Welsh Ministers' functions in respect of

decisions on planning and related applications..obr; Signature.jpg

Hi Nick,

Thank you for this. The working practices MA email is in the folder. I'm happy to issue my
signature with it, which | also attach. I'm content to issue even before working practices have been
agreed and willing to take responsibility for that. As this is a time-limited issue, | think the risk of
not acting speedily and giving the individual's request due consideration outweighs the alternative

risks.

From: lles, Nicholas (ESNR-Planning) _

Sent: 21 May 2021 10:31

To:
Subject: RE: For Minister to Note - Press Notice - Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State for Wales visit to North

Wales

We have just received another call in request for a single dwelling in Ceredigion, it went to
Committee on Wednesday, who resolved to approve. | have prepared a ‘Holding Direction’ but |
do think | can issue it without the Minister agreeing to the working practices and authorisation from
you to use your electronic signature, if she does are you happy for me to use it?

Regards
Nick

P.S. have you saved a copy of the e-mail with the MA anywhere we need a copy to put in our
minute to the Minister on call in cases.

From:
Sent: 21 May 2021 10:10

To: lles, Nicholas (ESNR-Planning) || | GcEIEGEINGNGE

Subject: RE: For Minister to Note - Press Notice - Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State for Wales visit to North
Wales

Even so, it still doesn’t hurt to be very grateful!

Thank you Nick — and I'm sure you will be drinking and enjoying too!



Sent: 21 May 2021 09:51
To:

From: lles, Nicholas (ESNR-Planning) _

Subject: RE: For Minister to Note - Press Notice - Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State for Wales visit to North
Wales




Sent: 21 May 2021 08:57

To: lles, Nicholas (ESNR- Plannlng)_

Subject: FW: For Minister to Note - Press Notice - Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State for Wales visit to North

Wales
Importance: High

]I ii \I/iii 2021 08:05

Subject FW: For Minister to Note - Press Notice - Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State for Wales visit to North

Wales
Importance: High

From: PS Minister for Climate Change
Sent: 20 May 2021 21:24

Cc: PS Minister for Climate Change
Subject: FW: For Minister to Note - Press Notice - Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State for Wales visit to North







o)

Hapus i gyfathrebu’'n Saesneg neu yn y Gymraeg/Happy to communicate in English or Welsh








